
From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

Nancy:

You need to do a revised agenda to cover this one.

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. [mailto:Thomas.Eeq@citvofracine.orq]
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works / Operations
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wisconsin 53403
262-636-9121
262-636-9142 Fax

Eeg, Thomas
Friday, February 18,20112:47 PM
Stanek, Albert; Payne, Nancy
Rooney, John
RE: bus stop issue

From: Stanek, Albeft
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:30 AM

To: Payne, Nancy
Cc: Rooney, John; Eeg, Thomas
Subject: FW: bus stop issue

ls it too late to get this on the agenda for Wednesday. See the underlined section of Tom's e-mail,

Al Stanek (albert.stanek@citvofracine.ors)

Parking and Transit Systems Manager
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue - Room 304

Racine,Wisconsin 53403

262-636-9480 (office)
262-636-9s45 (Fax)

608-320-9781 (cell)

I'l- 6ttl

From: Friedel, Thomas
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Stanek, Albeft
Subject: bus stop issue

AI,

I have a request from the mayor to consider moving a bus stop located near 3642 La Salle St. This stop ís on the
west side of the street for south bound traffic, across the street from Jerstad-Agerholm middle school. As is the case

with many bus stops that serve students, we get complaints about vandalism, trespassing, etc. from residents whose

homes are near these stops.

or have another item created and direct refer it to this agenda.



The homeowners related to the mayor that at one time the southbound bus did not stop at this location, but actually

entered the school parking lot to pick up students. ln that way they assembled for pick-up on school property' My

guess is that we made the change to improve transit time and/or to limit the liability of driving on school property.

lf you have questions relating to the reviewing procedure, please give me a call. I am sure that there are numerous ways

to address these requests and I am open to any ofthem.

Tom

Thomas Friedel

City Administrator
730 Washington Ave.

Racine, Wl 53403

262-6L9-2540

The information in this e-mail is confidential. lt is intended solely for the addressee(s); access to anyone else is

unauthorized and may subject the unintended reader to federal criminal and civil penalties for the unauthorized reading of

this message. lf this messáge has been sent to you in error, please do not review, disseminate, distribute or copy this

r"ss"ge. Èlease notify theiender by reply e-mâilthat you have received the message in error, then delete the message.

Thank you for your cooperation


